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Re: Operation Rochester — James Riple

I write with regard to your letter of the 23rd November in respect of the above
matter.

On the 1st November 2004 Detective Superintendent David Williams sent you an
email regarding your earlier request for information relating to Mr Ripley. In this
email, Mr Williams informed you that we are currently seeking advice from the
Crown Prosecution Service and from our solicitors regarding your request. That
process is ongoing. We will respond to you as soon as possible having received
said advice.

If I can assist you on any other matter, please do not hesitate to contact me
again.

Yours sincerely

Nigel Niven
Detective Inspector

Operation Rochester



